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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’'S REPORT

To The Members of Syrma Technology Private Limited
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Syrma Technology Private Limited
(“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2020, and the Statement of
Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act")
in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Accounting
Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2006, as amended (“Accounting Standards”) and other accounting principles
generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2020, and its
profit, and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing
specified under section 143(10) of the Act (SAs). Our responsibilities under those Standards are
further described in the Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of
our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) together with the ethical requirements
that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the
Rules made thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with
these requirements and the ICAI's Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence obtained by
us, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the financia!l statements.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the director’s report, but does not include the financial
statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with
the financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated.

Based on the work we have performed on other information that we have obtained prior to the date
of auditors report we conclude that we have nothing to report in this regard.
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The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Act
with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the
financial position, financial performance including cash flows of the Company in accordance with the
Accounting Standards and other accounting principles generally accepted in India. This responsibility
also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the
Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of
adeqguate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial
statement that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company
or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting
process.

Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

» Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

= Obtain an understanding of internal financial control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we
are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal
financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

o Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by the management.

« Conclude on the appropriateness of management'’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to
events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a
going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

= Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.
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Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually or in
aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of
the financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative
factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the resuits of our work; and (ii)
to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.

Other Matters

Due to the COVID-19 related lock down, Management carried out the physical verification of
inventories subsequent to the year end. Consequently, we have performed alternate procedures to
audit the existence of Inventories as per the guidance provided in SA 501 “Audit Evidence — Specific
Considerations for Selected Items” and as per specific guidance i.e. Physical Inventory Verification,
Key Audit Considerations amid COVID-19 issued by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
and have obtained sufficient appropriate audit evidence.

Our report is not modified in respect of this matter.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
1. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit, we report, that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company
so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

¢) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement dealt
with by this Report are in agreement with the relevant books of account.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act.

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on
March 31, 2020 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is
disqualified as on March 31, 2020 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section
164(2) of the Act.

f)  With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate
Report in "Annexure A”. Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and
operating effectiveness of the Company’s internal financial controls over financial reporting.

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with
the requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended, in our opinion and to the best
of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the Company being a
private company, section 197 of the Act related to the managerial remuneration is not
applicable.
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h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion
and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position
in its financial statements -;

ii. The Company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or accounting
standards, for material foreseeable losses, if any, on long-term contracts
including derivative contracts;

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

2. Asrequired by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”) issued by the Central
Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in “*Annexure B"” a statement on the
matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

For Deloitte Haskins & Selis LLP
Chartered Accountants
(Firm’s Registration No.117366W/W-100018)

qlA\":éha Sifg:aray an
artrer

p
(Membership No. 2951
UDIN: 20029519AAAADX5031

Place: Chennai
Date: 1 October 2020
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ANNEXURE "A” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
(Referred to in paragraph 1f under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’
section of our report of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of Sub-
section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Syrma Technology
Private Limited (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2020 in conjunction with our audit of the financial
statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on “the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India”. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient
conduct of its business, including adherence to respective company’s policies, the safeguarding of
its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under
the Companies Act, 2013,

Auditor’'s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting of the Company based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”)
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the Standards on Auditing prescribed
under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal
financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if
such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of
internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal
financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and
testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the
assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment
of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures
that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect
the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance
that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the
company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of
the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material
effect on the financial statements.
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Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including
the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements
due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the
internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the
internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial
reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as
at March 31, 2020, based on the criteria for internal financial control over financial reporting
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India.

For Deloitte Haskins & Sells LLP
Chartered Accountants
(Firm’s Registration No.117366W/W-100018)

Geeth ryanara n

Partner
(Membership No. 29519)
UDIN: 20029519AAAADX5031

Place: Chennai
Date: 1 October 2020
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ANNEXURE B TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
(Referred to in paragraph 2 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of
our report of even date)

()

(if)

(iii)

(iv)

(v)

(vi)

(vii)

(a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of fixed assets.

(b) Some of the fixed assets were physically verified during the year by the Management
in accordance with a regular programme of verification which, in our opinion, provides
for physical verification of all the fixed assets at reasonable intervals. According to
the information and explanation given to us, no material discrepancies were noticed
on such verification.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records examined
by us and based on the examination of the registered sale deed provided to us, we
report that, the title deeds, comprising all the immovable properties of land and
buildings which are freehold, are held in the name of the Company as at the balance
sheet date.

As explained to us, the inventories were physically verified during the year by the
Management at reasonable intervals. Material discrepancies noticed on physical verification
during the year have been properly dealt with in the books of account.

The Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, Limited
Liability Partnerships or other parties covered in the register maintained under section 189
of the Companies Act, 2013.

The Company has not granted any loans, made investments or provided guarantees and
hence reporting under clause (iv) of the Order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not accepted
any deposit during the year. In respect of unclaimed deposits, the Company has complied
with the provisions of Sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013.

The maintenance of cost records has not been specified by the Central Government under
section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013.

According to the information and explanations given to us, in respect of statutory dues:

(a) The Company has been generally regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues,
including Provident Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income-tax, Goods and
Services Tax, Customs Duty, Cess and other material statutory dues applicable to it
to the appropriate authorities except for certain delays in remittance of Tax deducted
at source.

(b) There were no undisputed amounts payable in respect of Provident Fund, Employees’
State Insurance, Income-tax, Customs Duty, Goods and Services Tax, Cess and other
material statutory dues in arrears as at March 31, 2020 for a period of more than six
months from the date they became payable except for Tax Deducted at Sources of

Rs.45,898 which has been subsequently remitted as mentioned below:
Name Nature | Amount Period to Due Date Amount Date of
of the of the of tax which the paid Payment
Statue due unpaid amount subseque
(Rs.) relates ntly
Income Tax 3,775 | March 2019 | 30-Apr-19 3,775 15-Sep-20
Tax | Deducted 100 | May 2019 | 7-Jun-19 100 | 31-Aug-20
lAgcé’l at Source 6,436 | June 2019 | 7-Jul-19 6,436 | 31-Aug-20
20,587 July 2019 7-Aug-19 20,000 22-Jul-20
587 | 31-Aug-20
15,000 | August 2019 | 7-Sep-19 15,000 | 17-Aug-20
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(viii)

(ix)

(x)

(xi)

(xii)

(xiii)

(xiv)

(c) The dues outstanding in respect of Income-tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, Customs Duty
and Value Added Tax as on March 31, 2020 on account of disputes are given below:

Nature of Forum where Period to Amount Amount
Statute dispute is pending which the involved unpaid
amount (Rs.) (Rs.)
relates to
Assessment
years
Assistant 2006-07 5,928,177 | 5,928,177
Value Added | Commissioner of
Tax (VAT) Commercial Taxes,
Benguluru
Assistant 2007-08 8,090,058 | 8,090,058
Value Added | Commissioner of
Tax (VAT) Commercial Taxes,
Benguluru

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has not defaulted in the repayment of loans or borrowings to banks. The Company has not
issued any debentures.

The Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer
(including debt instruments) and money raised by way of the term loans have been applied
by the Company during the year for the purposes for which they were raised.

To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given to us,
no fraud by the Company and no fraud on the Company by its officers or employees has
been noticed or reported during the year.

The Company is a private company and hence the provisions of Section 197 of the
Companies Act, 2013 relating to managerial remuneration do not apply to the Company.

The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence reporting under clause (xii) of the Order is
not applicable.

The Company is a private company and, hence, the provisions of Section 177 of the
Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the Company. In our opinion and according to
the information and explanations given to us, the company is in compliance with Section
188 of the Companies Act, 2013 where applicable. In our opinion and according to the
information and explanation given to us, the Company has disclosed the details of related
party transactions in the financial statements etc. as required by the applicable accounting
standards.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has made private
placement of preference shares during the year under review.

In respect of the above issue, we further report that:

(a) the requirement of Section 42 of the Companies Act, 2013, as applicable, have been
complied with; and

(b) the amounts raised have been applied by the Company during the year for the
purposes for which the funds were raised, other than temporary deployment pending
application.
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(xv)

{xvi)

Place: Chennai
Date: 1 October 2020

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, during the
year the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or
persons connected with them and hence provisions of section 192 of the
Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable.

The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of
India Act, 1934,

For Deloitte Haskins & Sells LLP
Chartered Accountants
(Firm’s Registration No.117366W/W-100018)




Syrma Technology Private Limited
Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2020
(Al amownis are iy Indian rupees wiess otherwise stated)

. As at As at
Partigulays NoteNo- | 31 March2020_| 31 Mareh 2019
I EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1. Sharcholders’ funds
(a) Share Capilal 3 52,020,630 97,020,630
(b) Reserves and Surplus 4 1,029,181 .049 375.916.639
1,081,201,679 672,937,289
2, Non-Current Liabilitics
(a) Long-tenm Borrowings 5 197,561,268 300,932,925
(b) Deferred Tax Liability 412 61.877.490 54,681.095
{¢) Long-tcoin Provisions ) 24,906,959 25,801,187
284,345,717 381,415,207
3. Current Liabilitics
(a) Short-term borrowings 7 531.397.769 483.472.307
{b) Trade payables ]
- Total outstanding dues of niicro enlerprises and small 2683212 4713181
cnterprises
- Tolal oulstanding dues of creditors other than micro 1,060,383,723 907,317,798
enterprises and small enlerprises
(¢) Other Cumrenl Liabilities 9 471,954 496 397947123
(d) Short-term Provisions 10 49,384,586 13.292,895
2,121,803,786 1,806,743 ,304
Total 3.487,351,182 2,861,095,800
[1. ASSETS
1. Non-current Asscts
(@) Property. Plant and Equipment
- Tangiblec assets 11 779,145,546 752,385,023
(b) Tnlangible Asscts 12 23,518,947 32,339,436
(¢) Capital Work in progress 4.263.202 4,560,700
(d) Long-term Loaus and Advances 13 147,939,587 34 042,008
954,867,282 823,527,167
2. Current Assets
{a) Inventories 14 682,245,343 636,785,844
(L) Trade Receivables 15 1,186.356,504 1,009,494 439
(¢) Cash and Bank Balances 16 359,835,169 152371711
{d) Short-term Loans and Advances 17 302,840,189 233.031.534
(¢) Other Current Assels 18 1,206,695 5.685.103
2,532,483,900 2,037,568,633
Total 3 487,351,182 2361095300

See accompanying notes lonming part of the linancial staleroents

I terms of owr report attached

For Deloitte Haskins & Sells LLP

Fitm Registration no. 1 17366W/W-100018
Chartered Accountan,
=i

Gee*w Survanaravanan
Partier

Place : Chennai
Date 1 October 2020

For and on behalf of the Bfiard of Director:
Svrma Technology Privific Limited

DINT00034553

Placc Mumibai
1Jate; | ()ctnbu 2020

ar cmh‘.! IK Nagori
Company Secretary

Place: Mumbai
Date: 1 October 2020

Vikram Ch
Direclor
DIN: 00311827

Place: Mumbai
Date: | October 2020




Sy T T4 echnology Private Limited
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31 March 2020
(1l amownts are m Indian ripees inless otherwise stated)
Particular Note N For the Year Ended IFor the Year Ended
artientars OO 31 March 2020 31 March 2019
I. Revenue
(1) Revenue Lrom operations 19 3.970,750.122 3.33Y,966.895
(b) Other income 20 77,233,486 33,257,203
Total revenue (I) 4,047,983,608 3,573,224,100
I1. Expenses
{a) Cost ol materials consumed 2la 2.218.462.006 1,985.299,63 1
(b) Puichases of Stock-in-Trade (Net) 21b 26917416 348.850.708
(c) Changes in inventorics of (inislhicd goods, work-in-progress 22 27,639,508 (144,824.086)
and stock-in-trade
(d) Employee benefits expense 23 258,879,713 251,290,742
(e) Finonce costs 24 066,040,563 49,620,658
() Depreciation and amortization expense 25 84,447,327 86.168.397
(g) Other expenses 26 766,530,740 711.718.987
Total expenses (11) 3,449,517,275 3,288,131,037
IIL Profit Before exceptional items and tax (I)-(IT) 598,466,333 285,093,063
IV. Exceptional Items 26A 55.991.649
Y. Profit before tax (D-(IV) 542,474,684 285,093,063
VI Tax expense: 41
-Current ax 96,528,377 60.843 421
-lax pertaining lo previous years 1.549.608 1.563.133
-MAT Credit Entitlement (including previous vears of Rs.10,396.396) (17,353,557) (18.680.920)
80,724,428 43.719.636
-Delemed lax 7,196,390 24,433.479
Tax (Credit)/Expense 87,920,818 68,153,115
ViL Profit for the year after Tax (V) - (VD) 454,553,866 216,939,948
VIIL Preference Shave Dividend & Tax 1,289,476 -
IX. Profit for year after Tax and Appropriation (VII) - (VIIT) 453,264,390 216,939,948
X. Earnings Per Share (of Rs. 10 each) 36
- Basic and Diluted (In Rs ) 64562 309.00
Sce accompanying notes lonming part of the linancial statcments
In terms of our repait attached
For Deloitte [{askins & Sells LLP For and on behalf of the Board ofDirectors of
Firm Registration no. 117366W/W-100018 Syrma Technology Private Limi}cd
%tcrcd Accountanis : fs '
Geetha Suryanarayinun Vikeam Cho@ o7 w2 v |7
Partiker Director i
DIN: 00854553 DIN: 00311827
Place : Chennai Place: Mumbai Place: Mumbai
Date : | October 2020 Rate : } October 2020 Date : | October 2020
Narendra K Nagori
Company Secretary
Place: Mwubai
Date : 1 October 2020




Svrmn Technology Private Limited
Cash flow statement for the year ended 31 March 2020
(4l amounts are in Indian rupees unless otherwise stated)

Particulars

For the Yenr Ended
31 March 2020

For the Year Ended
31 Muoech 2019

Pralit hefore tax

Atljustments:

542.474.684

285,093,063

Depreciation and Amortisation Expensc 24,447,327 86.168.397
Finance cost 66,640,563 49,626,658
Interest Income on Deposits will Banks (3,158,360) (6.988,3d8)
(Profit) / Loss on Sale  Discard of Property, Plant ansd Equipment (Net) (1,270,212 828.943
Liabilities no longer required written back (7,561,921) .
Crucalized Foreign exchange (main)loss (21,437.138) (22,825,280}

Operating Profit before Changes in Working Ca pital 7 Other Changes

Adjustinents for movements in working capital ©
Inercase/{decrease) in long-term provisions
Increase/(dectease) in trade pavables
Increase/(<decrease) in other current liabilities
Increase/(decrease) in shorl-tenm provisions

660,134,945

(R04,228)
138,906,603
173,963,448

12,824,463

321,903.424

19,053 883
323,799,476
3331420
6,369,562

Decrease/(increase) in long term asscts (3935380 15.352,392
Decrease/(incraase) in inventories (45,459,499) (181,748,200
Decreasc/{increase) in tiade recaivables (123,949,165} (233.348,463)
Decrense/{increase) in short-term toans and advances (52,455,098) (115,547 197
Casly generated from Operations 759,136,087 229,167,207
T.ess. Direct taxes paid (nel of refund) (65,794,827) (79.118,180)
el eush How [rom operating netivities (A) 693,341,260 159,049,027
Cash lows Mrom investing activitivs
Capital Expenditure on Praperty, Plant and LEquipiment and Capital Work In Progress (295,635,373) (294.739.297)
Proceeds iom sale of Propetty. Plant and Equipment 5,138,999 1.177.786
Interest seccived 7,636,770 2,340,966
Net cush flow (Lsed in) investing activities (13) (242,839,604) (291,220,845)
Cash llows trom Jinancing activitios
I'toceeds from issuc of Prelerence Share Capilal 45,000,000 30,000,000
Rederaplion of Preference Share Capital (90,000,000) (30,000,000,
Finance Costs Paid (78,561,377) (49.626,658)
I omg Term Burowings Taken 32,483,031 -
Long Term Borrowingy Repaid (70,731.778) 9,738,364
Short Term Borrowings Taken (Net) 10,031,280 154,773,791
Unsecuted Loan taken from Related Party 67,250,000 141.036.866
Unsecured Loan repaid 1o Related Party {172.212.119) (95,693,310)
(Increase)Tcorease in Deposits 38,925.367 (23,923,984)
Dividend Paid including Dividend Distribution Tax (1,289,476) -
Net Cashi Flow From Fimncing Activitios ((,) (199.105,092) 136,325,068
Net inerense/{decreise) in cash and cash equivalents (A + B + ) 211,376,564 {4,816.449)
Effect of exchange differences on restatement of foreign currency Cash and cash 34,312,261 22,608,315
cquivalents
“ash and cash gguivalents at the beginning of the vear 61,488,951 43,727,085
Cash and Cash Fguivalents as nl the Eul af the Yenr (Reler Note 16) 7,677,776 61,488,951

Note:
{1} The reconciliation to the Cash and Bank Balances as aiven in Nole 16 is as follows:
“ash and Bank Balances as per Note 16

359,835,169

152,571,711

C

Place : Chennai
Date 1 October 2020

DIN: 00054553

Place : Mumbai
Date =l October 2020

-
W
Narendra IX Nagori
Company Secretary

Place : NMumbai
Datc : 1 October 2020

DIN: 00311827

Place : Mumbai
Date : 1 October 2020

[cns:
= Margin Money deposit 52,157,393 1,082,760
Cash and Cash Equivalents as acthe Eni of the Year 307,677,776 61,488,951
See accompanying notes formang parl of the finaneial statements
. 21 o\
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Syrum Techiolngy Private Limited

Notes to fivancial statenments for the year eaded 31 March 2020
(A amannts are m Indhany rupees imless othenvise stated)

Cotporate information

Syrwa | echnolegy Private Limited (the “Company™ or “STPL”) was incorporated on 23rd Aupust 2004 as a subsidiary ol Tancom
Electronies Private Limited Mumbai and is in the business of manutacturing of Printed Circuit Boards, Racho Frequeney Identilication
Tags.ele

Basis of preparation of financial statements

The tinancial statements of the Compony have been prepared in accordance with the generally accepted accounting principles in India)
(Indian GAAP) The company has preparcd these tinancial staterents to comply in all material respects with the accounting standiirls
nolitied under section 133 of the Companies Act 2013, read together with paragraph 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules 2014 and
Companies (Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules 2017 The financial statements have been prepared on an acerual basis and under
the historical cost convention The accounting policies adopted in the preparation of finaneial staterients are consistent with those o!
previous yeal

Al assets anl fiabilities have been classilied as current or non-current as per the Company’'s aperating eyele and other criteria set out in
the Schedule Iil to the Companies Acl, 2013 Based on the nature ot services and the time belween the acquisition of assets and (heyr
renlisation in cash and cash equivalents, the Company has ascerlained its operating cycle as 12 months for the pumose of current and
nan-current classification of asscts and liabilitics

Summary of signilicant accounting policics
Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in confonmity with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) requires management te
make estimates and assumptions that atfect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, the disclosurc of contingent liabilitics at (he
dite ol financial statements and (he reported amaunts of revenues and expenses during the period reported The managenent belicves
that the estimates used 1n preparation of the financial statements are prudent and reasonnble Estimates and underlying assumplions arc
reviewed on an ongaing basis Aclual results could dilfer from those estimates, a revision to accounung estimates 15 recognized
prospectively in the current and futuce perieds

Cagloand cash equivalents (for purposes of Cash Flow Statement)

Cash comprises cash on hand and demand deposits with banks Cash cquivalents are short-term (with an ongnal matarity of tirec|
months ar less [rom the date ol acquisitian), highly fiquid invesiments that are readily convertible into known amounts ol cash and vehich
are subject to insignificant risk of changes in value

Cosh Flow Statoment

Cash tlows are reported using the indirect method. where®y profit / (loss) before extraordinacy items and tax is adjusted for the effects of
transactions of nen-cash nature and any detenals or aceruals of past or future cash receipts or payments. The cash (lows from operating
investing und Linoncing activitics ol the Company are segregated hased on the available nformation

Revenue veengnition

Revenue is recogmzed to the extent that 1t is probable that the econamic benefits will flow to the Company and the revenue can be
rebiably measured

Snle of Goods
Sales are recognised, net of retums and trade discounts, on transfer of mignificant risks and rewards of ownership 10 the buyer in)
accordance with the tenns of agreement with the customers.

licome from Semvices
[ncome from services s recopnised as and when services are rendered as per tenns of the contract

Interest income
Revenue is recognised on a time proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding and the rate applicable

Government grants, subsidles and export incenilves

Government grants and subsidies are recogmized when there is reasonable assurance that the Company will comply with the conditions,
attached to them and the grants / subsidies will be received




Sy Technology Private Lindted
Notes to financial stutements for the yenr ended 31 Mareh 2020
(All amounty are in Indian ripees unless othervise stated)

Property, Plant and Equipment (1R}

Property, Plant and Equipment are statecd al cost, less accumulated de; reciation and wnpamment losses 1 any Cost compnses the
¥ U P A 1

purchase price. taxes, duties, freight and incidental expenses related Lo the acquisiion ond installation of the assct and net of CENVAT

GST Tnput Cradit

Subscquent expenditure related to an item of property, plant and equipment 1s added to iis book value only if it mereases the futire
1 : property, p eq yf it

benefits [rom the existing asset bevond ils previouslv assessed standatd of erformance All other expenses on eXisling property, plin,

4 ) p v ¥ 3 property, j
and equipment including day-to-day reparr and mamtenance expendiure and cost ol replacing parts, are charged to the stutement of
prolit and loss Lor the periad during which such expenses are ncurred

Revenne expenses incurred in connection with projeets under implementation insofar as such expenses relate to the vernod peror 1o thie
commenceiment of commercia!l production / capilalization are trealed as part of Pre-operative Txpenses. under Capital Work in Progress
until ¢apitalization

Proparty. plant and equipment under insinllation or under construction as at the Batance Sheet date are shown ag capital work m prevress

Capital work in progress
Projects under which langible lixed asscts are not yel ready [or their intended use are carried at cost, comprising direet cost, related
incidental expenses and atnbutable interest

Depreciation and Amartisation

Deprecration 1s provided on a pro-tata busis on the straight line method over the estunated useful life of the assel ne specified by
Schedule T of Companies Act, 2013, other than the assets stated below. The useful lile, residual value and deprecigtion method jire|
reviewed at cach financial year end If the expections duffer from previous estimates. the changes are accounted prospectively as eimnpe
1n accounting estimate

Asset calgpoyy Uselyl o extbtedd by the v pruyent {in years)

Electrical Equipments 20 vears

Depreciation/Amortisation is also aceelerated on fixed assels, based on their condition usability ele. as per the lechnical estinvates of the]
Management. wherc necessary

Imangible AssetsiSoftware is amortized using the straight-ling method over its estimated usehul hie of 5-10 years

[nventories

Inventartes are stated at lower of cosl and net realisable value Cost 1% detennined using the weighted average cost basis method. The
Cost of Iinished goads and work-inprogress comprisc raw materials. direct labour, other direst costs and related production wverhends
Nel renlaible value 1s the esumated selling price in the ordinary course of husiness. less the estimated costs of completion and the
estimated cosls necessary to make the sile.

Due allowance i estimated and made by the Manngement for slow moving / non-rioving, itesms of inventory, wherever necessary, hosed
on the past experieace of the Company

Borrowing costs

Bortowing costs inc.ude wlerest, amertisation of ancillary costs incurred and exchange differences ansing from foreign currency
borrowings to the extent they are reparded ns an adjustmient (o the interest cost  Casts 1 connection with the Lorrowing ol {unds to the,
axtent not dircetly related {o the acquisition of qualifying assets are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss over the tenure of th
loan Burrowing costs. allocated to and uulised for qualifying assets, pertaning to the period {rom commencement of activilies relating o)
construchion  develepment of the qualifying asset upto the date of capitalisation of such asset are added to the cost of e pesels
Caputalisation of horowing costs is suspended und charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss during extended periods when netive
development activity on the qualifying assets is interruptec Borrowing cost capitalisabon censes when such qualifying asset 13
substantially ready for its intended use

Foreign cerrency translation

(i) Initial Recognition
Foreign currency transactions are recorced m the reporting currency, by applying to the floreipn currency amount the exchange rate
hetween the reperting currency and the foreign curreney at the date of the transaction.

(it Convetsion

Foreign currency monetary ttems are reported using the SBI Telegraphic Transter (TT) buy/ssell rate. Nan-manetary ttems which are
carried in tenus ol historical cost denominated 1« forcion currency are reportedd using the exchange rate at the date of the transaction;
ard non-monetary tams which are camied at lair value or other similar valuation denominated 1 1 loreign currency are reporied using
the exchange rates that existed wher the values were detemuied

{iii) Kxchipge Dillerences

Exchange differences aiising on & the settlement of menctary iems or on reporting monetary items of company at rates different fromw
those at which they arc mitially recorded duning the vear, or reported previous financial statement, arc rccogmzed 4is income or i
expense 11 the vear in which they anse




Syrma Technology Private Limited
Notes to financial s
(Al amounts are ur ndian yupees mless otheinvise staled)

atements for (he yeur endded 31 March 2020

.

Retirement and ollier employee benefits

efined contzibution plans.

Contribution towards provident fund and Employee State Insurance scheme for employees is made to the regulatory authoritiss, and the
Company’s contribution to the furd is charged to revenue, as and when the services are rendeted by the cmployees Such benefits are|
classificc as Delined Contribution Schemes as the Company dous not carry any further obligations, apart from the contributions made on
a monthly basis

The cost of providing benefits 15 determmed ustng the Projected Unit Credit method, with actuarial valuations being carmed out at eacly
balance sheet date Actuarial gains and losses are recopnised in the Statement of Profit and Loss in the periud in which they oceur Pust
service cost is recopnised immerliately 10 the extent that the beneluts are already vested and othenwiss s amertisec on a straight-line basis
over the average period until the benefits become vested The retirement benelit obligation recogniscd in the Balance Sheet represcts the
present value of the defined benefit obligation as adjusted for unrecognised past service cost, as reduced by the far value of scheme
assels Any assct resulling from this calculation s limited 1o past service cosy, plus the present value of available refunds and reduclions
in future contributions to the schemes

Compensated ghsences.

Accumulated compensated absences, which are expected 1o he avarladt or encashed within |2 months from the end of the year are treated|
as short lenm empioyee benefils e obligation towards the same is measuvred at the expected cost of accumulating compensaled
ahsenaes as the additional amount expeated to be pakd/ineurred as a result of the unused entitlement as at the year end

Agoumulated compensated absences, which are expected Lo be availed or encashed beyond 12 menths from the end of the year end are
wreated as other long term employee benefits The Company’s lability is actuacially determined (using the Projected Unit Credit ntethod)
at the end of each year Actuarial losses/ pains are recogniscd n the Statement of Profit and Loss withe yeur in which they anse

senefits

Other empluves

Other employee benelits are estimated and accounted for based on the lenns of the employment contract

Segnient reperting

The Company identifies primary segments based on the doniinant source, nature of risks and retumns and the intemal organisation and
management structure. The operating segments are the sexments (or which separate (inancial information is avanlable and for which
eperaling profili(loss) amounts are evaluated regularly by the executive Management in deciding how 1o allocate resources and |
assesying performance

The accounting policies adopted for segmenl reporting are in Iine with the accounting policies of the Company Segmenl revenue,
segiment expensss, segment assels and scgment habilitics have been identificd 1o semments on the basis of thewr relationshyp o the
aperaling activities of the semnent

Inter-sewment revenue, where applicable, 15 accounted on the basis of transactions which are primanly determined based on macket / faiy
value factors

Revemue, expenses. assals and liabilities which relate Lo the Company as 4 whale and are not allacable to segiments on reasonable basis
have been included under “unallocated revenue £ expenses / assets £ liabilities”

Lieases

Lease amangements where the risks and rewards meidental to ownership of an asset substantially vest with the Jessor are recognsed as
eperating leases. Lease rentals under operating leases are recogrused in the Statement of Profil und Loss ona straight-ling hasis over the
lease terq

Earnings Per Shave

Basic eamings per share is computed by dividing the profit / (loss) after tax (including the post tax eflfect of extracrdinary itews, il any)
that is attributable to Equity Shareholders, by the weighted average number ol equity shares outstanding during the yesr. Diluted samings
per share 1s cumputed hy dividing the profit / (loss) alter tax (including the post tax elfect of extraordinary ilems, if any) as adjusted for
divicend. interest and other charges to expense or income (net o any attiibutable Laxes) relating to the dilutive potental equity shares. by
the weighted average numiber of equity shares considered [or dertving basic eamings per share and Lhe weighted average number of
equity shares which could have been issued on the conversion of all dilutive potential equily shares. Polential equity shares are deemed te
be dilutive only it their conversion to cquity shares would decrease the net profit per share [rom continuing ordinary operations Potential
dilutive equnty shares are deemed to be converted as at the beginning of (he period, unless they have been issued at & later date. The:
diluttve polential equity shares are adjusted [or the proceeds receivable had the shares heen actually issued at fair value (Le wverage
market value of the outstanding shares) Dilutive potential equily shares are detenmined independently for each period presented The
aumber of ¢quily shares and potennally dilulive equity shares are adjusted for share splis 7 1everse share splits and bonus shares as
apprepriate
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to financiat statements for the year ended 31 March 2020
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Taxition

Current tax 1s the amount of tax payable on the taxable income for the venr as delenined in accordance with the applicable tax rates nnc
the provisions of the Income Tax Act 196! and other apphicable tax laws

Minimuin Alternate Tax (MAT) pd wn nccordance with the tax Inwws, which gives future economic benefits in the form of adjustment 1¢
furure income tax Tialviity, 1s considered as an asset il there 15 convineing evidence that the Company will pay nomal mcome
Accordingly, MAT 15 recoprused ¢
itwill flow Lo the Company

Defcrred tax s recognised on tinnng difterences, being the differences between the taxable income and the accounting 1ncome that
ariginate in one period and arc capable of reversal in ane or mene subsequent periods, Deferred tax i measured using the tax rates and|
the X laws enacted or substantively cnacted as at the reporting date. Delerred tax liabiltties are recogniscd for il tming differences
Dreferred tax asscls are recognised for tunng differences of tems other than unabsorbed depreciation and corry lorward losses only to the,
extent that reasonable cerlaity exists that sulficient [uture taxable income will he available against which these can be realised
However. if there ace unabsorbed deprecintion and carry forward of losses and items relating to capital losses, deferred tax assels are
recognised only 1f there 15 virtual certainty supported by convincing cvidence that there will be suflicient {uture taxable income avazhisle
Lo realise the asscts, Deferred Lax ussats and labilities are offsct 1f such 1tems relale to taxes on income levied by the same geverning
laws and the Company has a legally entorceuble right for such set off. Deferred iax assels are reviewed al sach balancs sheet date Tl
theer realisabitity

an assetn the Badance Sheet when 1t ts highly probable that future econamic benelit associated with|

Curent and deferred tax relating to lems dircctly recognised in reserves are recoanised in reserves und not in the Statement of Profit and
T.0ss

Lipairment of Asset

The Company assesses at each balance sheet date whelher there is ary indication that an asset may be mpaired, If any such irdicarion
exists, the company estimales the recoverable amount of the asset An asset's recoverable amount 1% the higher of an asset's or cash
generating unit's net selling price and its vakhue muse Recoverable amount 15 detennined for an individual asset, unless the assel does et
aenerate cash inflows from continuing use that are largely independent of those [rom olher assels or group of assets If such recoverabile
ameunt of the asset or the recoverable amount of the cash gencrating unit to which the asset belongs 15 less than 1ts canying imount, the
camying amount 15 reduced Lo 1t recoverable amount and the reduction s treated a5 an impairment loss and 1s recogmzed n the
statement of profit and losn IFat the balance sheet date there 153 indication that a previously assessed impainnent loss no longer exiats
the recovernble antaunt 15 reassessed and the asset 1s retlected al the recoverable amount subject to 1 maxinum of depreciated histerieal
costand 1s accordingly reversed in the statement of profit and loss

Provislons and Contingencies

Pravisions: Previsions are recognised when there is 3 present obligation as a result of a past event, it 15 probable that an outilow !
resources embodying economie benefits will be required Lo scttle the abligation and there is & reliable esimate of the amaunt of the
obligation Provisions are measured at the best estimate of the expenchture required to setile the present obligation at the Balance sleet
date and are not discounted ta its present value

Contingent Linbilities: Contingent liubiliuzs are disclosed when there 1s a possible obfigation arising from past events, the existence of
which will be confirmed only by the oesurrence or non occurrence of one or more uncertain fulre events nat wholly within the control al
the Company or a present obligation that arises from past events where it is either not probable that an outllow of resources will b
required te settle ot a relble estimate of the amaunt cannut ke made Contingent assels are not recognised 1n the financial statements

Gouds & Service Tax Credit

Goods and Service Tax ("GST") input credit are aceounted for 1n the books n the period in which the underlying goods purchased g
service recetved 1s aceounted and whea there is reasonable certainty in availing / utidizing the crecdits

Warranty cost

The estmuteil Jabihty for product warmranties is recorded when preduets are sold These estimates arc established using histosicall
infonnation on the nature, frequency and average cost of warranty claims and management estimates regarding possible futire incitenee|
based on comective actions on product failures The timing of outflows will vary as and when warranty ¢laim arises. The estimates fiseq
for accounting ol warranty claims are reviewed periodically and revisions are mads as required

Operating Cycle

Based on the nature of activities of the Company and the nommal tme between acquisition of assels and their realisation in cash or eash|
equivalents. the Company has determined 1ts operating cvcle # 12 months for the putpose of classification ol its assets and liabilies as
current snd non-current
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Nates lorming part of the Financinl Statements for the Yeonr Eaded 31 March 2020

AN omonenes e i fndians rigeey sl ss otlionese stated)

Porticulurs

Asat
31 Murch 2020

Asat

3 Shave Capital
Anthorvized

55,50 000 (Previous gear - 55,50,000) Equity Shates ol Rs, 1/ each
12.00.006 (Previous year - 12,00,000) Preference Shires of Rs 1004 2ach

Issued, subseribed and fully paid-up

7.02.063 (Frevious vear - 7.02.063) Bquity Shares o Rs 10/~ each fully paid up

430,000 (Previows year - 9,00.000) Preference Shares of R 100 each fully paid up

53,500,000
120,000,000

120,000,000

175.500.000

IS AN e

7020630
45,000,600

7,020,630
90.000.00C

Total

52.020.630

I7.020.6830

3.1 Reconcifiafion of Sleares and Amount Outstauding at the Beginning and at the Endt of the Year

Particulars

AsaBl Mareh 2020

31 Mar

el 2010

Mo, of shares Anount {in M) No. al aliores Awount (1o 1tx)
Enuity Shaves:
At e beginning of the yew 02,063 TI20.630) TGS s ]
Al Issued durins the s ear
Ontstanding it the ond ol Hie voar 702,063 7,020,630 .00 TO20.630
Prefedence Shares:
Abhe beginamg af the year 900,060 Q0,000,000 750,000) 75,004,800
Akl {ssued during the year 450,000 45,000, 00| 150,000 15.000.000
Less ecemption during the veor S00,000 IO LR - :
Ot Jing at the enid of the yvem HE00, 000 A5, N00,0010 00, 000 80,000,000
3.2 Termsirighty altachicd to eqoily shares
The Company has one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs 10 per share. Ench shareholder 15 eligible for one vote per shate held Dividend if proposed by th
Board of Diectors is subject Lo the approval of the sliareholders at the ensuing Annual General Meeting, except in case of mternm dividend
[ tlie event of hquidation, the equity shereholders are wligible to receive the remaining assets of the Company after distribution of all preferential amownts, in prepoion
1o theit shitehalding
3.3 Terms/rights attached to preference shares

I'ie Company has rwa classes of preference sharcs 1ssued:

1. The 1% Comulateve Redeemable and [% Cumulative Redeemable prefevence shares arc Non-Convertible having a par vaiue af Rs 100 pet share These prefirence
shares are non-participatig in surplus funds and in swiplus assets and protirs, on winding-up which may remain alter the entire capitat has been repaid The grelerey]
shares caity u preferential nght vis-Audt for the period ended 21 March, 2019-vis equity shares with respect to payment of dividend or repayment of capital and i
payment of dwvidend on cumulative basis for the prelerence shares. The preference shares have a voling right as per the provisions of Sectzon 17(2) of the Compates
Act, 2013 Thie prelerence shiares are redecniable on completion of 14 years from the date ot allotment at par ou the tace Value of the prelerence shares ot optional enls

reclemption at the option of the campany
i

tune at the vption of the Board of Directors but not later than 20 years from the date of allotment

3 During the year the company issued 4,350,000 1% Redeemable Non-Convertible Ciunulative Preference Shates of Rs 100/- sach amounting to Rs 1,50.00 000 on the

2 Jhe 7% Cumulative Convertible Redeemable Prefernce shares numbering 1.50,000 of Rs. 100 each are issued and alloted pursuant to the order of the Hor' bl
National Company Law Tribunal. Mumbai Beneh passed on 22nd Day of Tune 2017 and in accordance with sehreme of Amalzaination between M/s. Syrma Scivices A
Solutions Pravate Limuted (Fust Transfeior Company), and 3G Wireless Communicalions Private Limited, (Second Transferor Compang) with Syma Tealinology
Privates Lumted) to the preference sharcholder of 3G Wireless Communications Private Limited Prefeience Shareholder(s) shall have aprion ta convert prefetiaice
shares into equity shares as may be desided by the Beard of Directors If the preference shares ars not conv erled into equily shares, U same shatl be redezmable at sy

sime tetrus as slaled above The saul Preference shares were redeemed during the yenr itself by exercising itx aplion for early redemption

1 During the yenr the company redeemed 4,30.000 0.1% Redeemable Nen-Convenible Cunnuative Praference Shares of Rs 1004 each amonnting to Rs 43,000,000 by

exgretsing its option for early redemption

34 Shores hield by Holding Company aud? or their subsidiavies! associntes

R n 0b1 Nlnreh 2020 31 March 2019

) No ol shares Amount (in [1s.) Mool shuares Nmmond (in JE8)
Equity Shares:
13 Tancom Elecuonies Private Limited (Holding Co 697,925 5,979,250 (697,925 6979.250
21 Veepa Knmat tandon |
(11 capacity of parner of Tancom Electronics. A Parmership Fiem) - - 2100 21,000
1) Memory Eiectrouies Private Limited 249 9490
3 Easteni Peripherals Private Limited - . 975 9750
S Ve miard Tamdlon lndividialy 41,330 114 il
Total 020,630 L6 7.020,630
Preference Shures:
11 Sandeep landon 450,000 45,000 Q00
23 Relable Consultancy Seivices Private Lamited 118,000 11,800,000 118,000 11,800,000
31 Advance Motors Technology Private Linited 32,000 3.200.000 32.0M 3,200.000
A1 Tandon Heldmas Lunited ), 30.000,000 300,04 IO
I'llfl AS0O,000 S3 00T aniatn DO000,000




[Sx e Pechnology Private Limited
Nutes forming part of (he Finnncinl Statements far the Yeor Ended 31 March 2020

Al anratings are sy Dndian vupees tmfess athen tee stafod)

A5 Detaily of sharcholders holding move than 8% shares in the Company

Particulars As bl March 2020 31 March 2019 T
Mo of slhiies W Holding No. of shores o Tolding
Lguity shares of Rs.10/- each ully poid
Tonean Elecronics Privale Linuted (Holdiug Co) (97.925 o0 (97 935 Gy
T% Cwmndative Converlible Redeemable Preference Shares Ky, W#I
Fully Uaid
Keliable Covsultancy Services Private Lunited 118.000 ] 118.000 Tim
Addvaies Motors Technalozy Private Limited 32000 214 12000 b LY
1% Cammlative Redeemable Non Converlible releronce Shares s )
160 Fally Paid
Sanideep Todon 450000
1% Cumulitive Redeemahle Mon Converfible Preforence Shares R,
100 Fully Paid
Pancon Holdirgzs Lurared W00 00 Uty » -

five vears ended March 31. 2019 are 2.063 shares)

3.6 Llie aggrazate munber of cquity shares allotted as futly paid np for consideration other than cash prusuant Lo amalgamation of Synia Seivices and Solutions Pravate)
fiited (SSSPL) and 3G Wireless Communication Piyvate bmited (3G in iumedialely preceding five yeas ended Maiel 31,2020 are 2063 shares (previous period of

3.7 The aggregate number of preference shares allotied as fully paid up for corsideration ollter than cash pursuant Lo amalgamation of 3G Wireless Comnunention Frivatel
limited (33) in iimmediately preceding five years ended March 31.2020 are 1,50,000 shares (previous period of five yeas ended March: 31, 2019 ave 1,50.000 shares)

Particulars

Aval
31 Mareh 2020

Asal
31 ALnech 2019

4 Reserves smd Saeplus

<+

Capital Reserse (ut of Amalgamation)
Cpenng, Balance

Addition dunng the year

Closing Balanee

4.2 Secnrities Premimn Account

4.3 Special Reverve- SFEZ Reinvestnient Reserve Account
Opening, Balance
Add Addition for the Year (Refes Note below)
Less Utilisation'Reversul during the vear
Closug Balance

4,

=

Surplus in the Statement of Profit and Loss

100,120.000

105,500,000
227,715.579

82293
R229.370

100,120,(100)

16,307 000

Opering Balance 362,067.289

Add Profit for the vear 451,353,366 216,939,948
Add Transfer frorn Special Reretve - SEZ Reinvestment Reseive Account 76,622,788 16,507,000
Tess. Tiansfer to Special Reserve - SEZ Rewnvestment Reserve Accont (Refer Note Below) (227.715,579) (105.500,0007
Less: Divideud for Preference shares (1,071.370) -
Less: Dizlribution tax on Preference shares (218,100) -
Closing Ralance 664.238,383 362,067,289
Net Surplus in the Statenient of Profit and Loss 1.029.181.04%9 375.916.659

Note:

1961 for acguinng new plant and mactunery

The Special Economic Zone Reinvestinent Reserve has bsen created oul of profit of cligible SEZ unit as per peovisions al section 1T0AA (1)(ii) of the Income—tax Act
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Notes forming part of the Financial Statements for the Year Ended 31 Marech 2020

Al amonnts ave o biedin vupees wnless othervise statvd)

Particulars A e
31 Barch 2020 A1 Marveh 2014
5§ Long Term Borruwings
31 Terw laans [tom Banks - Secured TR 70,590,856
5.2 Unsecwed Loans trom Related Partivs (Refer Note 271 125,379.93u 230,312,069
Total 197,561,268 300,932,925
patsti L 2LDN
5.1 Detuids of Term Loao from Banks - Secured
No. of [nstallments Loan amount Loan amonnl
Oviginnl Tenor & Intorest Rate outstanding as at Repuyment Tenuve sl asal
31 Marel 2020 21 Blarveh 2020 31 Maech 2019
(1) Tenn loan from SBI:
Teun Lonn NI e No 35596280000 - 60 ionths & 10.55% 13 Principal & Inletest
Morelily 2,581 553 4,856,010
FCNRE Loan USD &/e Ne. 34301491541 - 60 Monihs & 3 64% 5075475
(1i) Term loan from RBL:
USD Afe Ne 809001008370 - 42M & 5 07% 3 Principal Quarterly & 2 .457'%57 45,9»!2,244
USD A'e Ne 809001700359 - 27M & S 46% 3 Toterest Monthly 14,176,744 30,357 209
EUR A% Ne 09001974705 - 39M & 3 85% 16 90669876 51,037,725
INR Ade No 90900004094 - 120 & 10 5% 3 963,750 224875
INR Afe Mo 909000047605 - 420 & 10 50% . 2.851,097 3,131,975
136,670,279 144,654,538
Less Carrent Matunties of Long-Tenn Bomowines (Refer Note 9) G1,88.94] 74 _682
Long Term Boreowings [rom Banlk TEIHIJJH TULR00 456

Collateral Securlty of the Company for Teyrm Lean aviriled from banles:

Lquitable Mortgage (M) over leasclold rights over fuclory land and EM over Factory building situated at Plot B-27, SF Nol6Apart, Pliage [1, Zone-B, MEPZ-SEZ
Tambaram, Chenna-600045 of consiating 4900 sqm Lawd (1 agre) and super structuie of 5971 sq. m (64271 sq, (0) of buitding in Lwo storeys belonging to Syrma
Technolegy Privare Linuted

Hypotheeation over the uneucumbered machinery and other tmovable nssets belonging to (he company:

Lquitable Meitgage over flat No 166, 16t Qoor tower Na.l Estancia, Vallauchir village. Chengalpet taluk, Kanchespuram Dist, measuting [ 815 sq ft with UDS of $50
Hypotlecation ol machinery purchased / proposed to be pucchased wiles e term loans

Particulurs . Asat
) 3L March 2020 I M arvch 2019
6 Long-term Provisions

Pravision lor employves benefits
-Provision for Giatuity (Refer Note 40 4) 11,492,451 15.872,787
-Provision for Comnpensated Absences 10,414,308 0928 400
Tutal 24.906.959 2880187

As ot As at

," .'. Ii ¥
Particulnrs 31 March 2020 30 March 2019

7 Shoet-Term Borrowinas

From Banks - Sccured 531,397,769 483,472,307
Totnl 551,397,769 483,472,307
Lnan amonnt Lonn amount
7.1 Type Interest Rute Repaywent Terms asal as ol

31 March 2020 I Mpeeh 2019

Cash Credit tram SBI 9 55% On Detmand 24,402 340 19,092,532
SLC {oan frem SBI 1385% Gmonths 49,600.000 18,650 311
PCEC loan fram SBI 3.44% 6 monts 148 786,881 177.381.827
PCFC loan [ram DBES 286% 120 days 118,108,548 118.14584,6560
PCFC loan [rom Citibank 2.88% 120 days 190,500,100 119,892,981
Total 531,597,769 445,472,307

Note: The detals of secvrity provided against workiug capilal facilites is ax follows
- Extenston of fust charge on the Stock, Book debt and Movable assets ol 1he company

Particulars S XS
31 Mareh 2020 J13larch 2019
8 Trade Pavables
ta) Tatal outstanding. dues of micro enterprises and smiall enterprises (Reler Noto 39) 2,683,212 71381
th Tetal ootztandig dues of ereditors other than micro enlerptises and smal! enterprires (Reler Note 34) 1.066,383.723 90731 7.798
Total 1.064.066.935 912,030,979




IS}'ml:l Technology Private Limited

(AN evvvouns atre inn Dl inpoes soilesy.otlonvise statedl

Nutes forming part of (he Financial Statoments for the Year Ended 31 March 2020

Particulars

Asat
31 March 2020

Aa at
31 Maweh 2019 |

9 Other Curvent Liabilitics
Cunent maturilies of long-tern borrowings (Refer Note 5 1)

&4,488 941

T4063.682

unity <old to the customer durmg the respeclive years

(a) Deferved Revenue tepresents tooling charges reccived in advance from one of e customers whicli is baing recognised a

Intovest Asnted and Due on Unsecured [.oan (Refer Note 2% 15,010,767 26,931,579

Deferred Hevenue (Refer Note (a) below) 212275673 145,291 .82%

Advanee lrom Customers 160.226.262 54.600.608

Payable fownnds purchase of Property Plant & Equipment 4,324,637 75,223,238

Statutony dugs pavalile 15,628,216 21,836,188

Tutal 471,954,496 ANT.947,123
Note:

s Tooling Income an the basis of number ol

Partienlars

Asat
A Aloeeh 2020

Asat
M Mareh 2019

W Short Term Prawisions

Provision for Emplovee Benefity
-Provision for Compensated Absences

1,729,335

-Provision for Granity (Refer Note 40 4) HH0G,633
EEATHET
Other Previsions
-Provision for Incomie Tax [Net of Advance Tax/TDS - Rs 1 78,796,832) 23.267,228 .
-Provision for Warranty (Refer Note 38a) 1,581.170 1.590317
-Provision for Contingency (Refer Note 38b) 16000 (1) 6000
40,848,398 T500,317
Total 42,384,556 13,291 895
~hiatail =4
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Syrma Technology Private Limited
Notes forming part of the Financial Statements for the Year Ended 31 March 2020
LAl amounts are m Indian rapees wnless atherwise stated)

Particulars

As at
31 March 2020

As at
31 March 2019

13 Long-term Loans and Advances
Security Deposits
Capital Advances
Advance tax (Net of provision for tax of Rs. 74,712,292)

25428.205
122,096,156

415,226

21.908.049
3.118.030
9,015,929

Particulars

Bulance with Govermment Authorities -
Tutul 147,939,587 34,042,008
As at As at

31 NMarch 2020

31 March 2019

14 Inventories (Net and valued at lower of cost or net realisable value)

Raw materials and components (including goods in transit of Rs. 120,711,710
(March 31,2019 - Rs 74.415,791)

428.111,838

356.710,068

Particulars

Packing Materials 6.910.811 5213575
Work-in-progress (Refer Note below) 186,130,616 151,287.712
Fimshed soods 61,092,078 123,574 489
Totul 682,245,343 636,783,844
The Work-m-progress comprises of -
Particulars A 8t As at
31 March 2020 31 March 2019
Chip 57.552.415 45 941.236
Core & Wire 284235208 34,651 436
PCH, 1Cs & Other Passive components 100,152,992 70,695 040
Total 186,130,616 151,287,712
As at As at

31 March 2020

31 March 2019

15 Trade Receivables (Unsecured)
- Outstanding for a period exceeding six months from the date they are
due for payment (Refer Note 34 and 15a)

26,77.776) (March 31, 2019 - Rs. 127,813,396 (USD 18,31,901))

Considered good 193,547 373 171,893 644
193,547,373 171,893,644
- Other receivables (Refer Note 34 and 15a)
Considered good 992.809,13] 837,600,795
992,809,131 837,600,795
Total 1,186,356,50:4 1,009,494,439
Note:

(a) The Company had ecntered mto a factoring umangement on o non recourse basis with M/s India Factoring and
[Fmancing Solutions Private Limited, in connection with certain receivables of few customers. Based on the terms of the
arrangcruent, the amounts received from the India Facloring and Financing Solutions Private Limited has been
derecognized. The amount of such factored receivables as at March 31, 2020 included above is Rs, 193,238,189 (1JSI)

Particulars

As at
31 March 2020

As at
31 March 2019

16 Cash and Bank Balances

Cash and cash equivalents
Balances with bauks:
- [ current accounts

88,055,914

15,230,179

- In Exchange Eamers' Foreign Currency Account 218,477,548 45,652,940
Cash on hand 1,144,314 605,832
307,677,776 61,488,951

Other bank balances
- Margin Money deposit 52.157.393 91.082.760
52,157,393 91,082,760
Total 359,835,169 152,571,711




Svrma Technology Private Limited
Notes forming part of the Financinl Statements for the Year Ended 31 Mareh 2020
(Ll amounts are in Indicor rupees wiless othervise stated)

Particulars

As at
31 March 2020

As at
31 March 2019

17 Short-term Loans and Advances (Unsccured)

Unsecured and Considered good

Supplier advances 147,791,196 92,928,732

MAT Credit Entitlement 62,128,932 44,775,375

Prepaid expenses 9,198:046 1.318.233

Other accrued receivables (Refer Note (a) below) 32,098.850 59.607.393

Advances to cmployees 10.642 10,642
Balance with Govemment authoritics

- Goods and Service Tax Receivable 50,221,022 33,732,843

- Others 1.391.302 658.314

Total 302,840,18Y 233,031,534

Note:

(a) The above balance represcuts claims submitted/to be submitted under the MUIS Schene and amounts recoverable on

account of Board Apprenticeship Scheme, The Management is confident of recovering the same,

Particulars

As at
31 March 2020

Asat
31 March 2019

18 Other Current Assets

Interest Accrued on deposits

1.206.695

5.685,105

Total

1,206,695

5,685,105




Syrmm Technolouy Private Limited
Nates forming patt of the Financinl Statements for the Year Ended 31 March 2020
(Al amonnts are in Indian rupees witless otherwise stated)

Particnlars

For the Year Ended
31 NMaxeh 2020

TFor the Year Ended
31 March 2019

19 Revenue from operittions
Sale of products
~Finished Goods
~Traded Goods

Sale of services
-Income from Qutsourcing Services

Other operating vevenue
-Scrap sales
-Tooling Charges (Refer Note 9(a))
-Service Charges
-Merchandise exporters Incentive Scheme

3,595.362.719
69,433,004

2,902,765,894
374.021.503

3,664,815,723 3.276.7187.397
4,655,500 3.149.035
4,655,500 149035
6,410.761 13,15795R
216,180.094 135,576,177

19.336.062
S9.331,982

25.354.704
65.941.624

301,278,899

260,030,463

Total

3.970,750.122

3,539,906, 893

Class of Goods

Feor the Year Ended
31 Narch 2020

Forihe Year Ended
31 March 2019

Coils. Coils Sub-Assemblies and Tags
PCB Assembly

2,411,322.917
LO77.91R.876

1,904,682,772
1.046,626.704

Memorv Modules - 2.930.5853
Memory Clips 14,944,994 247.082.221
Mhers 160,622,936 75,465,147
Tatal 3.6064,815,723 3.276,787.397

Particulars

For the Year Ended
31 March 2020

For the Year Ended
31 Murch 2019

20 Other Incomne
Interest income on fixed deposits

Other non-operating income

3.158.360

6.988.34R

Foreign Exchange Gain (net) 57.088.763 16.494.728
Profit on Sale of Proparty, Plant & Equipment 1.270,212 -
Liahilities no longer required written back 7,561,921 .
Miscellameous incenw 8.154.230 0.774.129
Total 77.233.486 33,257,205

Particulars

For the Year Ended
31 March 2020

Forthe Year Ended
31 Mareh 2019

21a Cost of raw muaterial and components copsumed

Raw Malerials Consumed (including Packing Material)

Inventory as at the beginning of the yeur 361,923,643 324,999,439
Add: Purchases 2,291,561,012 2.022.223.835
Less: inventory us at the end of the year 435,022,649 361,923.643
Cost of rw material and components consumed 2,218.462.006 1.U85.299,651
Total Raw materinl and components consnmed 2.218.:62.006 1985,299.631

Note:

The conswuption tigures shown above are afler making the required adjustment on sccount of physical counls, unserviceable item etc..

and effects of cerfain estimates and assumptions made by the Management,

Raw Material Consumed

Particulars

Forthe Year Ended
31 March 20240

Tor the Year Faded
31 March 2019

Clap

1.165.974.575

SR0.815.510)

Core & Wire

139,595,615

153,379,818

PCH, ICs & Other Passive compuonents

804,536,009

R9R.222,043

‘Telecom Equipnients

19,318,579

Memary Modules

3.478.352

108.355.717

Others 28.084.427
Total 2.218,462,006 1,985,299,631




Syrmi Technology Private Limited
Notes forming part of (he Financizl Statements for the Year Ended 31 Naveh 2020
A amotints are in Indian rupees nnless otherwise stated)

Particulars

Tor the Year Ended
31 Narch 2020

For the Year Iinded
31 March 2019

21b  Purchases of Stock-in-"I'tade (Net) 26,917,416 34R.850.708
Total 26,917.416 348,850,708
. For the Year Ended | For the Year Ended
Particulars )
31 March 2020 31 Marveh 2019
22 Changes in inventorles of finlshed goods, work-in-progress and stock-in-trade
Inventories at the end of the year
Work-in-progress 186.130.616 151.287.713
Finished goods 61.092.078 123.574.480
247,222,694 274.862.2(2
Inventories at the beginning of the year
Work-in-progress 151.287.713 02,716,196
Finished goods 123.574 489 37.321.919
274,862,202 130.038,115
Total 27,639,508 -144.824,087
. Tor the Year Ended | For the Year Ended
Pacticulars 31 NMarch 2020 31 March 2019
23 Employec Benefits Expense
Salarics, wages and bonus 227.655.473 196.761.635
Remunteration to Direclors 25.100.296 23.100.296
Contribution to provident and other funds (Refer Note 40) 17.083.480 14,183.3353
Gratuity expense (Refer Note 40.4) 1,166,443 11,675,206
Staff welfare expenses 13.276.876 12.620.656
284.282.568 238.341.1416
Less: Recovery of Salaries from Group Companies (Refer Note 27) (25.402.855) (7.050.404)
Total 258.879.713 251,290,742
Particul I'or (he Year Iinded | For the Yenr Ended
Avtienlars 31 Mareh 2020 31 March 2019
24  Tinance Caosts
Interest on borrowings
- Term Loan 7.664.017 6.862.953
- Cash credit 21.014.720 21.919.402
- Others - 19.756
Interest on Unsecured Loan 17,762.408 13.390.265
Fuctoring Charges 16.506.548 7.359.248
Interest on delayved paviment of Statulorv dues 3.672.000 -
Interest on delayed payments 1o micro enterprises and small enterprises (Refer Note 20.872 75,034
319)
Total 66,6-1,365 49,626,658
. ] For the Yeay Iiinded | I'ov the Year Ended
Particulars 31 March 2020 31 March 2019
25 Depreciation and Awmortisation Expense
Depreciation on tangible assets (Reler note 11) 69,040,031 57.811.037
Amottisation of intangible assets (Refer nole 12) 15,407.296 28.357.360
Total 84,447,327 86,168,397




Syrma Technology Private Limited
Notes forming part of the Financial Statements for the Year Ended 31 March 2020
(A aronnis are (o fncdian tupees inless otheriese stated)

Particnlas

Forihe Year Ended
31 March 2020

Tor the Year Fnded
31 March 2019

26 Other Ixpenses
Consumption of stores and spares
Stipend lo BOAT Apperentices
Inswance
Power and tuet
Labour Charges - Manufacturing
Suh-contracting charges
Breight outward & clearing
Rent
Repairs and maintenance
- Plant and machinery
- Buildings
- Othars
Advertising and sales promotion
Provision for waryanty (net) (Refer Note 38a)
Provision for Contingency (Refer Note 38b)
Travelling and conveyance
Bad Receivables Written Off
Communication costs
Printing and stationery
Legal and professional fees
Pavments to auditor (Refer Nole 26,1 below)
Loss on Sale / Discard ol Property, Plant and Equipment (Net)
Security charges
Bank charges
Comporate Social Responsibility (Refer Note 42)
Rates and Taxes
NMiscellaneous expenscs

Less: Apprenticeship Trainee Claims Made
1.ess: Preight charges reimbuised by Customer

34,681.942
27,407,055
9,293,931
51.479.514
305.841.945
69,780,460
9.709.704
18.084.331

10.360.211
9,633,276
10.883.286

23.097,144
30.094.380
5.665.969
36.170.822
280,641,579
31,395,135
11.347.842
14.956.243

7965513
8.601350
12.962.934

83,757.598 122,838,043
20.927 1.164.054
10.000.000 G.000.000
20,458,570 21,649,830
- 13,375,621
3,997,436 6.035.882
3.846.204 3.603.306
41.095.82) 47,191,135
2,500,000 2.600.000
- 828943
5,124,953 1.239.987
16,573.091 22,779.482
2.000.000 1.0000.000
3.472.605 5.622.567
2.284.044 5.683.675
772,294,904 730,531,674

(1.771.668)
(3.989.496)

(17.002.337)
(1.810.350)

Total 766,330,740 711,718,987
26.1 Payments to the auditor as (excluding laxes)
(a) For Statutory Audit 2.500,000 2.500.,000
(b) For Other Services - 100.000
Total 2,800,000 2,600,000

Particulars

For the Year Ended
31 March 2020

TFor the Year ded
31 March 2019

26A  LExceptional Items

has been wiritten off by the Company and shown as Exceplional [tem,

Bad Receivables Written OfI' (Refer Note Below) 53.991.649 B
Total 55,991,649 _
Note:

During the curreat year, based on the settlement agreement entered wilh one of the customers on account of incorrect remitiance of moncy (viz,
spoofing of e-mail) at their end, the Company has waived an amount of Rs. 55,991,649 receivable from the customer and accerdingly the same




Syrina Technology Private Limited
Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2020
(All wmounts are in Indian rupces unless otherwisc stated)

27  Related party disclosure

A List ol related purties and nature of relationship
Relationship Name of (lic Party
(1) Where control exists
Ultimate holding company Tancont Electronies Private Limited
Tlotding company

(ii) Other related parties with whom
transactions have taken place during the
vear:
Fellow subsidiatics Advance Power Devices Pyl Lid
Archsone Propertics (India) Private Limited
Ballast Trading Co. Pyt Ltd
Delta Computer Prints Pvt Ltd
Dhanwi Melicare Private Limited
Eastern Peripherals Pvt. Ltd.
Ebony Sales and Services Private Limited
Golden Computer Pvt Lid
Hybuid Agricultural Limited
Infinx Services Pvt Ltd
JT Holdings Private Limited
ML Tandon HUF
Media Electronics Lumited
Memory Electronics Pvt, Ll
Rehiasle Consultancy Services Pvt Lid
Reliahle Fashions India Private Limited
Sandeep Tandon, ITUF
Syrma Tech Singapore Pte [td
Tancom Electronics (Firm)
Tancom Electronics Pvt, Lid.
Tanclon Holdings Ltd.
Tandon Magnetics (India) Pvt Ltd
Tandon Technology Services & Solutions Pvt. Ltd,
Tassel Trading Company Pvt,Ltd,
Terrastoro Private Limited
TIS Intemational Inc
Tiws Trading and Agencies Ltd.
Tranguil Trading Co. Ltd
Vedacom India Pvt Lid
Welltime Gold and Investments Pyt Ltd
Whiteboard Capital Advisars LLP
Ebony Electronics Private Limited
Radical Plastics Private Limited

Key Managerial Personnel M. Sandcep Tandon
Mr. Vikram Chopra

Relatives of Key Manageria! Personnel [Mus. V. K. Tandon

Mr. Sudeep Tandon

Mi. Armaan Tandon

My, Ishaan Tandon

M. Taideep Tandon

My Manohar Lal Tandon

Note: Related party relationship are as identificd by the managoment and relied upon by the auditors,
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Syrun Technology Private Limited
Notes (o finaacial statements for the yeur ended 31 Mareh 2020
(AL amowts are i Tindi

% eflic

Transactions During the year along with (he Closing balances

Pacticulars

Name of the Related Party

For the Year Ended
31 Narch 2020

For the Yeur Ended
31 Mareh 2019

Income
Income from Quisourcing Scrvices

Income [rom Sale of Goods

Recavery of Expenses - Salary

Lxpenses
Intetest on Unsceured Lagn

Advertising and sales promotion

Purchase of Goods

i

Remuneration to KNP

Perguisite to KMP*
Reimbursement of Expenses
Repairs & Nainlenance
Loan availed during the year

Loans iepaid during the year

Ol

Infing Services Pvi.Ltd
TIS Intcruational Inc

Infinx Scrvices Pvt Ltd
Syrma Tech Singapore Pe Lid

Advance Power Dovices Py, Ltd.
Ballast Trading Company Pvl. Lid
Delta Computer Prints Pyt Ltd
Golden Compuler Pyt Lid
Hybrid Agricultural Lud

Ornis Irading Co Pt itd

Rein Trading Co Pvt Ltd
Tancom Electonices Pvt Lid
Tassel Trading Co. Pvi Lid

Titus Trading & Ageneies T.td
Tandon Holdings Limited

Veena Kumini Tandon

TIS International Inc

Memory Electronics Pyl Lid
TIS Intermativnal Ine

Tancum Eleetronics
Reliable Consultancy Seyvices Pyt Limited

Sandeep Tandon
Vikiam Chopa

Sandeep Tandon

Syrma Tech Singapore Pte Lid
Infinx Services Privale Limited
Veena Kumari Tandon

Advanec Power Devices Py, Ltd
Ballast Trading Company Pvt Ltd
Della Computer Prints Pvt, Il
Golden Computers Lid,

Hyduiid Agriculiure Lid

Qrnss Trading Co. Pvt Lid

Rine Trading Co. Pvt. Ltd,
Sandeep Tandon

Tandon Ioldings Ltd

Tassel Trading Co. Pt Ltd
Tassel Trading Comnpany Pvt Lud

Vedacom India Pt Lid
Tancom Eleclronies Pvt, Lid

4,655,140
4.261,538

17.455.329
7,947,526

339,633
91,172
1.338.307
124,077
807,916
893.626
869.967
136,097
5,680,686
769,463
2423614
1,964,071

62,041,155

2,471,698

4,800,000

22,000,000
3,100,296

4,800,000
1,391,906
143,541
67,250,000

3,500,000
10,840,000
17,500.000

1,700,000

2,750.000
13.200.000
12,800.000
27,300,000
30,000,000
42,622,139
10,000,000

3,149,035

9,977,410
7,050,404

394,650
975.600
1,543,636
56.811
282316
227336
220932
454851
6,744,726
632,195
1,856,712

97,866,407

25,253,439

79,200
4,800,000

20,000,000
3,100,296

4,800,000

86.023




Syrma Technology Private Limited

Notes to financial statements for tlee vear ended 31 March 2020

(All amounts are in Indian rupees unless otherwise staled)

B, Transactions During the year along with the Closing balances

Particulars

Nume of the Related Party

As at
31 March 2020

As at
31 March 2019

Assels it Year End
Secucity Deposit
Trade Receivable (Refer Note b below)

Short Term Loans & Advances

Liabititices nt Year End
Unsecured Loans

Intcrest payable on Unsecured Loans

Trade Payable

Reliable Consullaney Services vt Limited

Infinx Services Private Limited
TIS Intemnational Ine
Syrma Tech Singapore Pte Ltd

Reliable Consultancy Services Pvt Limited

Tancom Electronics Pvt, Lid,

Memory Electronics Private Limited

Advance Power Deviees Put. Lid.
Ballast Trading Company Pvt Lid
Delta Computer Prints Pt Ltd.
Golden Computers Ltd,

Hydrid Agriculturc Ltd

Ornis Trading Co, Pvt Litd

Rine Trading Co. Pvt, Ltd,
Sandcep Tandon

Tancom Electonivs Pvt Ltd
Tandon Holdings Lid

Tassel Trading Co. Pvt Ltd
Tassel Trading Company Pvt Ltd
Titus Trading & Agenctes Ltd
Veena Kumari Tandon

Advance Power Devices Pvt, Lid.
Ballast Trading Company Pvt Ltd
Delta Computer Prints Pvt, Ltd.
Galden Computers Lid,

Hvdiid Aericulture Ltd

Ornis Trading Co. Pvt Ltd

Rine Trading Co. Put, Lid,
Tancom Electonics Pvt Lid
Tandon Holdings Lid

Tassel Trading Co. Pvt Ltd
Tassel Trading Company Pvt Ltd
Titus Trading & Agencies Lid
Veena Kumari Tandon

Tranquil Trading

Vedcom India

TIS International Inc
Memory Electronics
Tancom Elcctonics

10.000.000
23,537,718
24,715,663
2,789,141
1,061,306
4,783
120.720

§65.000

475,023
11.063,895

22,056,012

9,100,000
1,800,000

305,671
712,055
1.402.476
111.669
727.124
§04.263
7$2.970
410,487
2,181.253
4,500,436
612,182
692517
1,767,664

8.722,008

10.000.000
2,449,762
16,735,741
2,122,222
1,061.306
4,783
101,250

4,385,000
10,840,000
17,500,000

1,700.000

2,750,000
13.200.000
12.800.000
27.775.023
11.063.895
30.000.000
74,678,151
10,000,000

9,100,000
14,550,000

970,185
3.402.201
2,709.572

51.130
1.038.649

205.052

198.839
1,836,002
1.67L.041
9.877.861
4,050,000

850,086

67.753
2308

19.107.810
33.324
150,210

* Represents certain perquisite provided to the KMP’s in accordance with terms of employment.

Notes:

(a)  The Holding Company / certain other Group Companies {together referred to as “Group Companics™), incur certain common costs on behall' of the
Company / other entities in the Group. Thesc costs primarily 1elate 1o cettain arketing, administeation, infrastructure and other costs
(b)  Trade Receivable #s at 31 March 2020 includes an amount of Rs. 18,162,990 which is outstanding for a period of more than one year.

() Actuarial vluation based provision with respect to gratuity and compensated absences lave not been included as part of remuneration 1o key
managerment personnel sine these are computed for the Company as a whole,
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Syrma Technology Private Limited
Nates to financinl statements [or the yenr ended 31 March 2020
(Al amounts ae in indian rupees unless otherwise stated)

30

31

32

33

34

A The Compay is exposed to various risks, most of which relate to change in exchange rates The Compmy

Currency Exposures

B The year end forawgn curreney exposurcs that have net been hedped by o deivalive nstnunent or allierwiss are given helow:

29 Particulars of devivative instrumnents and unhedged foreignt currency exposure as at the balance sheet date

does not use any derivative instruments to hedge its Foreign

Toreign Fxchange Management Act, 1999

Particulars Currency . Ll
31 Mareh 2020 31 March 2019
Amount in FCY Amount in Rs, Antount in FCY Amount in RRs.
Trada Payables EUR 116493 9,465,670 103,562 8,323,889
UsD 8.720.094 624,653,604 9,245 682 661.290,181
GBP 15636 1,487,408 18,825 1,775,612
PY - 70,880,267 43,689,641
HKD 3.800 37,830 2,800 28,280
SGD 800 42,840 800 42,840
THB - - 92,643 19,262
CNY 7.450 83,428 - .
Advanes paid to Suppliets EUR 33,7600 2,564,344 5,108 §,3723,889
usD 2,49N,176 167,237,133 1,035,159 661,290,181
GBP 2,57 236.674 3,028 1,175,612
Y - - 47,720 43.689,691
AUD . - 1,800 96,330
THB 96,402 251,599 100,493 254992
AUD 1,800 93,330 B
CAD 46,424 2,257,419 - -
Trake Recewvahles EUR 793,077 61,947,095 9n3,744 71,208 170
usp 14,761,140 1,038,300,250 13,732,234 56,058,843
GBP 13811 160,712 - .
Addvanee Received from custorner ELUR 35,296 2,847,785 20,894 1,685.676
UsD 1,892,747 133,739,943 1,467,067 97,307,020
CAD - - 7,322 470.227
Dowvowings EUR 1.119,162 94,669,876 645,834 51,037,725
UsD 6,470,203 493,029,431 2,118,673 497,109,491
Comsumption of imported and indigenous raw materials and eamponents
Particulars 201920 2018-19
Ra. ) Rs. Ya
Rasw materialy
Tmponied 1,559,356,944 702% 1.474,084,975 74%,
Indigenous 636,920,442 2R.7% 491,361,658 25%
Stores and spave parts
Imported 15,751,080 0.7% 14,889,747 1%
Indigenous 6,433,540 02% 4.963.249 N%
Totnl 2218,462,006 100% LYSS.299,610 VNIt
CIF value of Imports {on weerunl basis)
Particulars 2019-20 2018-19
Raw natetals and components 1,596,475,429 1,372,667,523
Trading Geods 18,436,066 348,850,708
Total 1,614,915,495 1,721,518,231
Espenditure in foreiga corvency (on sccrual hasis)
Particulars 2019-20 2018-19
Foreign trave! expenscs 1,517,047 1,497,136
Consumption of stores and sparex 904,612 -
Factoring charges 12,581,280 6,805,640
Conmmnnssion 13,139,422 14,313,845
Bunk Charges 4,024,887 952,644
Repairs & Mantenance 7,020,234 1,447,791
Legal & Professional Fees 2,775,575 660,625
Sales & Marketing Expenscs 68,337,935 98,206,502
Fraight 107.605 253,516
Pracessing Charges 493.808 244,769
Totul 1 m.om_,.gns 124.!81:-183
Earnings in foreign currency (on secrunl bisls)
Particulars 2019-20 2018-19
Kevenue brom exports on FOB Busis & service incoime 3.452,836,741 3.007,638 SRY
Totol 3.452,856,741 3.022,639,98%
— e

Tha Company 1s i the process of filing the required documents as may be required with the designated authority i comnection with the vatious foreign exchange transactions o}
earlier years, relating to certnin long mutstiandiny payables to foreign parties and receivable fiom export cistomers 216 to ensure compliance with the Forcian Fxelisiae

Management Act,1999

The management is confident of completing all the required fonmalities and obtaming the required approvaliatilicalion from the designated authority (AD Bank or Reserve Bk
of India as the case may be) and does ot estimate any outflow of cash on account of the same,




Syrin T eehnology Private Limited

(AN amowns are in Indion rupees udess othenvise stated)

Notes ta financial statements fov the year ended 31 March 2020

(¢) Capital Commntiments:

Rs Nil)

a Letter of Credit fucility from Bank Rs 8,94,24,288 /- (Previous year Rs 15,24,47,515/- )
b. Bank guatantees obtaued from sclieduled banks — Rs 6,33,03,881/- (Previous year Rs 8,21,31,5347-)
¢ Bark Guarantae issuad by State Bank of Lidia Seepz Branch For Rs. Wil (Previous year Rs 40,63,025/

(| Bank Guarantee issued by State Bank of Travaucore Rs.13,41,475/- (Previous year Ry 44,71,020/-)

Tlie esumated amount ol contruets remaunng o be exceuled on capital accowt, net of advances and not provided as at 31 Maich 2020 15 Rs

35 Operating Lense Commitnivnts
The Company has operatmyg ease far premses [hese lease arrangements range for a petiod between 3 to 5 years which nclude bollv cancellable and simicancellabile
leases These lease anangeinents aie venewable for furdier period on mutually agreeable terms aud also meluds cscatition cluuses
Purticutars 2019-20 2018-19
WIth respect to al) operading leases:
Leuse payments recogaisad in the statenent of Profit
and Loss dhuting the year (Refer uote 26) 18,084,331 14,956,245
Futwe nriimum lease payments
- 1ot later than one year 10,257,664 -
- later thay one ysar and nol later than Gve years 2042256
- later i five years
36 Earnings Por Share
Particular For the year ended Tor the year ended
arliculars
artiewars 31 Maveh 2020 31 Maweh 2019
Hasie Ganung Pee Shae
Froftatier Tax & Prefercice Dividend 433,264,390 216,939,948
Weighted Average Number of Equity Shares (Nos) 702,063 702,063
I‘ace value per eyuity share - in Rs 101 1
Earuings Per Shave (Basic) and (Diluted)- in Rs, 645.62 309.00
37 Contingeut liabilities und commitments (to the extent not provided for)
() Comingent Liabulities
Papticulars Nalure of Dues For un_n wheve Dispute Axsessment year Amount in Rs Remarks
i ponling
Asgsslan
Famatka VAT Valoe :\»ddfad Tax, C()ullllls:?tioncl of 200607 597877 Lo fonm‘ nul)m\il@ and
2003 Commercial Taxes, warlng, lor (inal order
Rangaiole
Value Added Tax T C forms submilled and
5 ) i . ’ o
Kamatuks VAT e | of Conunercial laxes, 2007-08 §,090,058 . .
2003 waiting for [nal order
Bangalore
(;ITl'ms anainst the Company not acknowledged as 56,169.55) | Refer Note below
deb
Tha
s dwnissed
=" . BTN was  pad
Provident Fund (PE) Rl m;ngd::lt Fund, PI* Commussionar Period 20092012 310421 | Subscquently, the
e Commparty  had  liled
revival of appeal waly
A
Nola,
The Company hins filad Special Leave Petition before Honowable Supreme Court of Tndia agawnst the Madras [igh Court Tudgrnent relatwg to duection w die Company 1)
deposit 50% of the mmount w Uiz Cowt, which s pendmg hearing, Further, Peution against the Company before National Company Law Tribunel, Munbin Bench, for mitiation|
of Cotpurate nsolvency Resolution Process under the Iisolvency and Bakiuptey Code is pending hearng
Based on the assessmant cartied out by the Company, the Management expects a favowable deciston tnrespect of the above
(b) Conunitments:

12,35,27.210 (As at Brevious Yeal




Syvrma Technology Private Linited
Notes to finuncial staterients for 1he year ended 31 March 2020
LAl srmeunts are in Indian rupees unless othenvize stated)

38

39

40

40,

4

40.2

40.3

Detaits of Provision

38a - Provision lfor Warronty

The Company has made provision for contractusl warruniy obligations based on its assessment of the amount it estimates to incuw to meet such cbligations The detmls of thic
same are given below:

Particulars 2019-20 2018-19
Balances as ot the beginning of the yea 1,580,317 QU0
Protision made during the year 26,927 1,164,054
Provision Utilized duting the year 36,074 572.830
Provisian ceversed during the yein - -
Bulances ns ot dlve end of the year 1,581,170 1590317
38b - Provision (or Cantingency
Details of provision for i ate given below:

Porticufiars 2019-20 2018-19
Bak st the heginning of the year 6,000,000 .
Provision inade during the yeat 10,000,000 6,000,000
Provivion Utibzed during the year . -
Provision reversed during the year - -
Rukinees ns at (he end of the year 16,000,000 6,000,000

Note: Pravision for contingencies represents the estimated provision made for probable liabilities relating to certain other matters \Vhilst the pravision 15 considered short termn
n mature, the actual cutfllow with regard to the said matters depends on the exhaustion of the remedies available under the law and, hence, the company is not abie to reasonnbly
ascertaun the timing of the outflow No recoveries are expected in tespeot of the same

Disclosures ceqguired under Section 22 of the Micto, Smali and Medium Enterprises Developnient Act, 2006

The Compauy has certainn dues to suppliers registerad under Micro, Small and Medivm Enterprises Developmunt ivet, 2006 ( MSMED Act'). The disclosures pursuant to the said
MSMED Act are as follows:

Particulws 2019-20 2018-19
{i) Prncipal amount remaming unpaid to any suppher as at the end of the 2,683,212 4,713,181
fAcoco |n'|.::1£: Yyear
(il 1 Tnterest due thereon remaining unpaid to any supplier as at the end of the 20,872 75,034

Accoumntong yeay

() Prncipal amounts paid to suppliers registered under the MSMED Act, - -
beyond the appeinted day duing the year

() The amount of mlerest paid along with the amounts of the paymen -
maide to the supplier beyom! the appomnted day

) The amount of intersst dus and payable for the year -
1911 The amount of interest accrued and remaming unpaid al the end of the -

ecoutng yea

(i} The amount of further uiterest due and payable even m the suiccesding -
weur, until such date when the interest ducs as above are actually paid '

Employee Benefits

Provident Fremd

The Company makes Provident Fund coniributians for qualifying employess Undet tite Seheme, the Company is 1equited to contribute a specified percentage of the payroll eets
to [und the benelils  The Company recognised Rs. 1,03,09,908 (Previous Year - Rs. 91.35.686) for Provident Fund conuibulions in the Statement of Profit and Loss 11
contributions payable by the Company are at tates spacilied in the rules of the schemes

Employce Siate Insusnnce (EST)

The Company makes EST contnibutions [or qualifving employaes commonemg from the cwrrent financial yeac. Under the Scheme, the Company is required to contribute a
specifiedd percentage of the payrell costs Lo fund the Lerefits The Company recognised Rs. 2.85,791 (Previous Year - Rs 5,55,980) for ESI contributions in the Statement ul
Profit ancl Loys

Campensuted Ahsences

The Key Assumptions., as provided by an independent Actuary, vsed in the computation of provision (ot compensaled absences are as ziven below:

Particulars 2019-2020 20182019
- Aicnar
Discount Rate 6.93% 7 62% -7 75%
Future Salary Increase 250% - 7 4iRd 11 00% - 36.65%
Altrition rate tixed by enterprise 371% - 3.76% Q8R% - 19 03%




Syrma

T'echinology Privale Limited

Notes 10 linancial statements for the year ended 31 Blarch 2020

iAllam

cunis are in Indian rupzes unlsss aldierwise stated)

A4

Gratuily

The Compiny cperates b giatuity plan twetgh the Lite luuance Compuitation of Lidia (LICY viz, *Syann Technclopy Privite Limied Einployess Grannty Schome™ anl 383

Wireless Povata Liy

e Employes GGCA Schome. Bvery suiployes s entabed 10 2 benelit egivalent to fifteen days solery last deawan for cach completed year of serviee m line

with thie Pasreent of Gratuity Aty 1972 Tha same is payabils at Ui tine o sepatation trea the Company o retrament, wiiehewar is eavlier The benefis vest atier five years of

COILIVALS 3aTvice

i Ulange in Benelit Obligativiy:

2019-2020

2 3-209

el prhan ety s at the end of the year

[Prcsent value of obligation ot Lhe beginning of the year 24,910,439 13,911,724
(wrenl service cost 4,106,034 3,191,924
Tutereut Cost 1,911,972 993,276
Fast service cost - -
Actuanal (gamiloss on abhigation (50059, 5873) 6,691,786
Hevetins pawd {276,055) ILBATHY
Present value of abligafion as ot the gud of the vear 25,502,823 24,910,140
1)l in Plan Assets:
Particuliars 20192020 20182019
Balanee a5 at Uie beginning of the year 4,191 034 4947 690
Espected relum on plan assels 118,914 122,920
Matality Chavges andd Taxes - -
Blenalits (276,059 (916,270)
367,360 169.220
(1514310 61
4,149,818 1 4191054

iii) Actual return on Plan Assels

Assets and Linbilitfes recopnized mnder Balance sheet
Particulnrs 2019-1020 IULN-201Y9

Prissentl Value of Delined Benefit obligation 25892823 AR S
[Less Fair Vi of plan assels L I518 1190034
Agninint recopnised i | i 21,743,003 20719406
Recogmsed under:
Short-Tesin Provisiony 6,206,653 4,627,233
Longe et Provivon 1192 4351 15.872.7%7

Total 21,299,104 20,500,020

ivh Nt benolit expense

Saliry escalanon rate
Atlrition rate Yol by entapiise

TaldBa - 253000
975% - 5 710,

Pacticulins 2019-2020 1018-2019
(Ziwren) service cost RRUK SRS 4191524
Liperest cost on benefit ablhgation 1,911,972 995,276
ant service cost - -
Lxpected returm on plan assets (34343 L33, 306
(el i 1l g Voes resoanised g tne ven (B0%.152) BAMLIL
Mot hinelit eypense 1166444 11,675.205 |
The piuseipal aemsuptions ieed v detonmauna aratuity benofit obligauon for the Compuiy 5 phu 18 shown below

20192020 2013-2014

Ensgonzt yate 63Me 653 770 7 AN
Expected Retum on Plan Assels 773%-762% 731% - T 88%

11% - 36 65%
9 HsEe- 19 050

The estimates of fulure salary increases and rate of atu tion considared in actuarial valuation take account of mflauei, seweriy,

() Experivnce Adjustments®

promotion and other relevant facters. such as

Favticulory

Lot the year ended
31 ALarch 2020

For the ycar ended
31 March 2019

For the year endod
31 March 2018

I'or the vear ended

31 March 2017

Brojected Beneltl Ohhganion 25,892 824 24,910,441 13.941.724 9,033,093
Fair Value of Plan assels 4,593,720 4410.420 4.947.690
Lplus / (Delicit) (21.290,10) (11.507.292) (8,342.712))

Experience adjustinents onn Plan Liabiliues - (Gans) 7

[ozses 3%0.353 236,860 -492 R57 2000872
[TRpananee adjuaments on P Aseei- (Gams) |
l'. QEAN 5151 114,035 129.656 142.901

* rohoures fave been misde to e extent mivrmation

Hable with the M




Syrma Techinology Private Limited
Notes to financial stntements for the year cnded 31 Mareh 2020
(Al amowts are in Indian rupees unless otlierwise stated)

40,4 Gratuity ( Syrnta )

The Company aperates i gratuity plan through the Life Inswance Corporation of Tndia (LIC) viz, "Syrma Techrology Private Limited Employees Gratuity Scheme™ Byery|
employee is entiled 1o a benefit equivalent to Nfteen days salary fnst drawn for each completed year of secvice ui line with the Payment of Grawity Act, 1972 The same
payable at ihe e of seporation from the Company of 1etirement, wiichever is earlier The henefits vest aller (ive years of continuous servics

iy Change in Renclit Obligations:

For tlie year ended

Ior the yeor ended

Partientors 31 March 2020 3 March 2019
Present value of vbligation at the beginning of the year 18,840,876 12,198,362
Chutent service cost 4,270,489 3,725,172
Interest Cost 1,449,471 862,197
Past serviee cost . -
Actuarial (gan ifloss on cbligation (221,337) 2,862,336
Benelils pard (276,059) (807.151)
Present volue of nhlipution as a1 the end of the venr 24,063,440 18,840,876

i) Change in Plin Assefs:

Particulars

Fou the year ended
31 AMarceh 2020

For the yeor ended
31 Mareh 2019 _|

Benefits pud
Contribution

Actuarial gnins

Assets nnd Linhilities recopnized under Balance sheet

Balance as at the begining of the year 2,937,220 3,529.989
Expected rebin on plan assets 231,172 232,613
Mortality Charges aud Taxes -
(276,059) (807.191)
367,360 [11,465
(240,967 (129.656)
Fair valuc of plom asscts as af the end of the year J.018.726 2,237,220
jii) Actual retirn on Plan Assets (9,795) 102,957

Particulars

Ifor the year ended
AL Mareh 2020

For the year cnded
31 March 2019

Present Value of Defined Benelit obligation 24,063 440 18,840876
Less: Fair Value of plan assets 3018726 2,937.220
Amaunt eeoagnised us Linhility 21,044,714 15,903,656
Recopnised under:

Shott-Term provisions 21,044,714 15,903 656

Tofai

21,044,714

18.03.656

iv) Not henelil expense

Particulars

For the year ended

For the year ended

31 Mauch 2020 31 Mavch 2019
(Ciurent service cost 1,270,489 3725172
Enterst cost on benelit obligation 1449471 862,197
Prst servaice cost - -
Exprctedd retum on plan asssts (231,173 (232,613
Mot acthuaripl teaum vless recogiised i Use yem 19.631 2.991 992 |
Net buoelit expense 508419 7.346,748

Major Cateaory of Plim Assets ns a % of total Plan Assely

Paviiculars

For the year ended
31 Maveh 2020

Fugds wanaged by nswes (LICH

008,136

For the venr ended

31 Mavel 9

2.937.220

The peincipal sssuanptions used t detgnninisig gratity benefit abligation for the Compony's plivl is shown below:

Tor the year ended

For the year endeil

Inscount rate

Expeeted Retum on Plan Assets
Saluy esealauon rate

Altrition gate fixed by entemrise

Particulars 31 Mareh 2020 31 Mareh 2019
I3 3_«:,-, 7.15%
I A%
7 AR 11%
92.76% EREALY

The estimates of futwe salary increases and rate of attrition considered jn actuarial valuation take aceount of in{lation, seniority,

(vi} Experience A iﬂ uslments

promolion and other relevant facions, such ss

Particuls For the yenr ended [ For the year ended Faor the yenr ended For the year ended
31 March 2020 31 March 2019 31 March 2018 31 March 2017

Prajected Benafn O slpaton 24,063 .44 LRR40.877 12,198,362 9,033,093
Faw Value ot Plan assets J.018.726 2,937,220 3,520,9%9 4.551.965
Surplus / (Detieit) (21.014,71 5) (15.903.05@_, (4,668,373) (4.481,1281
Expencnee adiustmeniz on Plan Diabilitics - (Gains) 7
[ osscs 456,697 1 58.490 AR 200,872
Lxpenience adpstients on Plan Asscts. (Gawms) /
Losses 240,967 85,326 129,656 147,901




Syria Techinology Private Limited
Notes 1o Linancind statements for the year ended 31 March 2020
(All amounts are w Tudiun rupees undess othenwise siated)

Gratoity (3G)

The Company operates a gratity plan through the Lile Insurance Corporation ol India (LIC) viz ., "3G Wieless Private Tinnted Employee GGC A Scheme” Bvery employes
antitled to a benetit equivalent o lifieen days salary last drawn lor each completed year of service in hne witly Uie Payinent of Gratuitv Act, 1972 The same 1s payable at the wne

i Change in Benefit Obliatinns:

Fr the year ended

For the year ended

il 31 Mareh 2020 31 Maareh 2019
Present value of obligation at the beginning of e year 1,713.362
Lt service cost 66752
Titerest Cost 133,079
Past service cost ) i
Actuazinl (gaunWioss on obligation (4,838,247) 3,835,449
Raefits pad - (1090791
|Preseit volue of obligatiun s at the end of the year 1,829.392 6,064,563
i Clinge jn Plan Asaels

. Fur the yer ended Fov the year ended
Particulirs =

31 Alovels 2020

31 Mureh 2019

Balaics s at the baguiung of the year

1,253,814

1,417 701

Expeeted relurn o0 plan assets (112,258, (136230
tlosiality Charges aud Taxes , .
Benefits paid 108,079
Contralnition : 57135
At Alfr (10461 L 2L ETO0
Vi volue of plan assets ax at thie end of the vear LijLnoz 1.253,

iii) Actunl veturn vn Plan Assets

alance sheet

(122,722

(112563

For the year ended

For the year ended

Particulars 31 Mareh 2020 31 Mareh 2019
Present Vadue of Defined Benefit obligation 1.%29.382 669,563
Less: Bair Valise of prhi sty 1312 1.233.81 }
Amouid recoguised us Liahility 695290 481549
Recopnised wider:
{Short-Tenu proviies (08,280 1 815.7499
Total 624,290 4815.749

(iv) Net benelit cxpense

Particulars

For the year ended
51 Maeh 2030

Tor the year cuded
31 Mareh 2012

Crrrent seivice cust

Interest cost on benelit obligation
Past service cost

Expueetedd retn on plan asscts

135,365
462,501

(112,258)

465,752
133079

(10),653)

Nat otony 1] i oss pesos e in e vey LA B2T TR3) 58388y
Net henefit exponse Ch341,975) 4328437

() Mafor Category ol Pl Assets i s 3 of total Pl Asaets

Particulars

Fur the year enided
31 Maweh 2020

Fur the year ended
M ALweh 2019

Finads inannged b g (LICT

1,350,894

Tl prnciul assuanprons wsed w deter

e eranaty benefin obbeion foc the Ceampany's plan o shown below

Fuor thie year ended

For the yeur emled

Particulors

Lorticuturs 31 Maveh 2020 31 Mareh 2019
Dhgood rate %3, T
Espected Rolun on Plan Assets T 7.R5%
Salwy escalalion raw = 30f% 3N
Attnbion fate fxed by elterprse 5.71%% 10 (A%

The estimales of Riture salary incleases and rate of attnlion considered i actuarial valuation take account of inflavon, seniolity.

(i) Espw'ivu:-v Adjustments

Pavticulars For the year ecuded | For the year caded Lor the year ended
31 MLarch 2020 31 Manch 2019 31 March 2018

Projechul Benefit Qbhgation 1.829 383 6.0:6Y9, 504 1.743.362
Fair Value of Plan assets 1.374.994 1.417.701
Surplus / (Belicit) (254.389) 323,661
Txpericuce adjustments on Plan Liabibtes - (Gauns) 7
[Losses -76.344 08.370
Lxperiesice adjuatments on Plan Assets- (Gams) /
Losscs 10.464 2,870

promotion and other relevant tactars, such as




Syrma Technology Private Limited
Noles fo financial statements fov the year ended 31 March 2020
(Al amounts are m idian rupees unless otherwise stated)

41 Tavation

41.1 Current Tax

Provision for Tncome Tax for the year ended 31 March 2020 hos been computed based on the provisions of Income Tax Act, 1961 takuig into account vasious dedhictions
fexemptions proposed to be ¢laimed by the Company in the Retur of Income

412 Deferred tux

The composition of deforved mx is dn follown.
Timing Difference on nccount of: 2019-20 2018-19

Deferved tax linhility
On dilterences in depreciation in block of Plant,

Property and Equipment as per tax books and financial 68,260,187 65,644,036
books
Gross deferred tax linbilities 68,260,187 65,644,036

Deferved tax assel
Expendituic allowed on payment basis for Income ta|

6,382,697 11,962,940
purnose
Gruoss dleferved tnx assets 6.392.697 10,962,941
Net balance 61,877.490 54,681,005

413 Minimum Alternate Tax

MAT Credit Provision for Income Tax for the current year has been caleulated in accordance with the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961, Tuking into consideration i
luture profitabilily and the tavable position i the subsequent years, the Company liad recognized “MAT Credit Entitlement” to the extent of Rs 17,353,557 (meludi
previows years of Rs 10,396,396) during the yvear ended 31 March 2020 (PY Rs 1,86,86,920) in accordance with the Guidance Not on “Accounting for Credit Available i
tespect of Munmum Allernate Tax under Income Tax Act. 19617 issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the same has been utilized during the year

41.4 Intornational Transactiony

The Company has entered into utermationnl transactions with related parties The Management is of the opinion that the Company mamtains the necessary documents i
prescribed by the Income Tax Act, 1961 to prove (hat these international transactions are al arm's length and believes that the aforesaid legistation will nol have any inpact on the
tinancial sutements, particulaly on the amount of tax expense and the provision for taxation.

42 CSR Expenditure:

During the year, the Company incurad an agpregate amount of Rs. 20,00,000 (Previous Year Rs. 10,00,000) towards Corporate Sovial Responsibility expenses in camphitice
wilh Section 135 of the Companies Act 2013 read with relevant schednles and rules made thereunder. The details of the CSR spend are given below:

() Gross antount requured ta be spent by the Cumpany during the year amounts lo Rs 26,34,830 (Previous Year Rs 9,95,000)

(b) Amount spent by the company during the year on

For the year ended Far the year ended
Particulars Natary E
articulars Natuve of Actlvity 31 Mareh 2020 31 March 2010
Schoal construction -
Atmount spent during (he year by the company Sﬂfﬂt‘fnl Dh'ﬂmm . 2,000,000 1.000,000
’ {Previous Year School
- Construetion)
(Gross amount required o be speat by the company ws 135 of the companies agt 2.634.830 995.000
|Exess £ (Shontfll) i amount spent (634,830) 3.000




Syrma Technolopy Private Limited
Notes (o finzucial stalenients for the yewr ended 3t March 2020
(Allamows are i Indian rupees unless othuvise stated)

43

44

45

The oulbreak of e (Zovid-19 paudenue and the consequent lock down has intpacied e regular business operations of the Coirpany The Company has assessed the mpact of the
pandernic on its Linancial position based on the Untsimal and external wiformation, 1o the extant knoven ad available upto the date of approval of tiese tinncial statements. Based)
o such assessment. the Compaity beheves no additional adjustments is required as at 31 March 2020 to the carymg value of lrade recervabies, inventonies, property. plant &
equipment, deferred tax usset and other financial assets Fusther, the Company has also assessed 1ts liquidity position and based on e cash (lows available on balance sheet and
vnutilized oredit lnes with banks, the company will be able 1o meet all its obligations The impact of thie pandeinic may be ditfetent hon it assessed as at tie date of approval of
thege financial statoments and the Company will continue to monitor any snaterial changyes to futurs economic conlitions.

Previcus year figuies have been regraupen / reclassitied wherever necessary to caires pond wilh the current year's classiticatonidisclosure.,
Approval af Financial Statements

L connection with the prapatation of tie {iuncial slatcinents for the year ended 31 March 2020, the Board of Direclars have confinned (e proptisty of dic conliacls /]
agiesinents entered into by / on behalf of the Company and the resuliant revenue earncd / expenses wiewred arising out of the same after voviewiug the levels of authot isaton and

the available dosumentary evidences and the overall control envirotunent, Further, the Board of Ditectors have nlso reviewed e realizble valuc af all the ewrent assels of thel
Company and have confimued that the value of such assats in the ordinary cowse of busuess will not be le:

than the value ac which these are recogaised in the financial
stalements In addition, the Board has also eonfinned the arrying value of the non-curent assets w the fuutneial statements. The Board, duly taking mnta ascount all the relevant
disclosures made, Jias approved these financial statements i ils meelng held on 1 October 2020 in geeofdance with the provisions of Companies Act, 2013

For snd o
o0
Suddep Ty Yikram Choprsa
g;;\}:c:;:)"hl X glr}\:d(;gn 1827
Place : Ml Place : Mumbai
Eage A Oetober 2000 Pate :1 Oclober 2020

NG

Navendra W Nagori
Company Secretary
Place : Mumba

Date 1 Uclober 2020
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